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Vaucluse Convent

B3507 Vaucluse Convent

Location

Darlington Parade,, RICHMOND VIC 3121 - Property No B3507

Municipality
YARRA CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number
H1927

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 23, 2007

The Vaucluse Convent School complex, designed by architect G.W. Vanheems and constructed in stages from
1897 to 1904, is architecturally and historically significant at a state level.

Architecturally, the complex is a substantially intact and unusually coherent grouping of Victorian and Edwardian
religious buildings, achieved through a consistency of materials and high quality workmanship. The convent has a
particularly large and elaborate example of a cast iron verandah. The building also has unusual features
particularly the gabled portico entrance with its Gothic arch and statuary niche, and the gothic pointed windows of
the main facade.

Historically, the Vaucluse Convent School is important as the founding convent for the Sisters of the Faithful



Companions of Jesus (the FCJ order) in Australia.
Classified: 13/11/2000

Other Names FCJ Convent Complex, Eurolite, Mt. St. Joseph's Convent,
Hermes Number 67031

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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